

From: Sesar Ivan

To: Doug Young

Date: May 21, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - File #0298-EX-PL-2014

Message:

Yes it is supposed to be the reinstatement of WE2XWE. The change of frequencies is supposed to harmonize our setup with other GENI deployments (<http://wimax.orbit-lab.org/wiki/WiMAX/00/01#a1.3.5GENIWiMAXSitesandContacts>) but if that is a problem we can certainly bring it back to the old ones. The power change is just because actually deployed equipment has lower TX power than what was in the original license (we can keep that as it was if that makes it easier administratively).